
 

 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 

 

REGULARLY SCHEDULED 
MEETING 

 

JANUARY 26, 2011 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING MATERIALS 



 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 

  
TRS Investment Committee Agenda ……………………………………………….. 1 
   
TRS Board Agenda ………………………………………………………………... 2-3 
   
December 15, 2010 Meeting Minutes ……………………………………………. 4-6 
   
Monthly Investment Analysis ……………………………………………………. 7-11 
   
Custody Search ……………………………………………………...……. 12 
   
Investment Policy Statement Amendment ………………………………………….. 13 
   
Master Limited Partnership RFP ……………………………………………………. 14-39 
   
Investment Consultant Monthly Report …………………………………………… 40-48 
   
Legal Report ………………………………………………………………………... 49-52 
   
Executive Director Report   

Service Dashboard ………………………………………………………….. 53 
Client Status Update ………………………………………………………... 54-75 
FY-2011 Budget ………………………………………………………….. 76-79 
   

   
   
   
   
   

   
   
 



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Investment Committee Meeting 

Tuesday, January 25, 2011 – 3:00 PM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 
2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS OF LORD 

ABBETT & COMPANY 
 
3. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITMENT TO 

PIMCO BRAVO FUND 
 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MASTER CUSTODIAN/SECURITIES 

LENDING AGENT SEARCH 
 
5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AMENDMENTS TO INVESTMENT 

POLICY 
 
6. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 

 
7. ADJOURNMENT 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

1



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, January 26, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 
AGENDA 

1. ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM 
 
2. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON APPROVAL OF MINUTES FOR THE 

DECEMBER 15, 2010 BOARD MEETING 
 
3. PRESENTATION BY INVESTMENT MANAGER(S): 

A. Goldman Sachs Asset Management 
B. Sawgrass Asset Management 

 
4. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT COMMITTEE REPORT 

A. Lord Abbett 
B. PIMCO BRAVO Fund 
C. Custody Search 

 
5. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON AMENDMENTS TO INVESTMENT 

POLICY 
 

6. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MASTER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RFP 
A. Presentation by Finalists 

1. Chickasaw Capital Management 
2. Fiduciary Asset Management 
3. Swank Capital, LLC 
4. Tortoise Capital Advisors 

B. Selection of Finalist(s) 
 
7. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON INVESTMENT CONSULTANT 

MONTHLY REPORT 
 
8. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY 

REPORT 
The Board of Trustees may elect to make any changes to the status of any manager based on the 
information available at the Board meeting 

 
9. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON LEGAL REPORT 
 
10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT 

A. Service Dashboard 
B. Client Status Update 
C. FY-2011 Agency Budget 
D. Legislative Update 
E. Other Items for Discussion 

 
  

2



TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
Regular Board Meeting 

Wednesday, January 26, 2011 – 9:00 AM 
TRS Administration Board Room 

2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., 5th

 
 Floor, Oklahoma City, OK 

 
AGENDA (continued) 

 
11. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION TO RESOLVE INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION 

PURSUANT TO 25 O.S. SUPP. 2007 § 307(b)(1) FOR THE PURPOSE OF 
CONFIDENTIAL COMMUNICATIONS BETWEEN TRUSTEES CONCERNING 
PERSONNEL MATTERS RELATING TO THE POSITION OF EXECUTIVE 
DIRECTOR OF THE OKLAHOMA TEACHERS RETIREMENT SYSTEM 
A. Vote to Convene into Executive Session 
B. Vote to Return to Open Session 

 
12. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE ACTION ON ITEMS DISCUSSED IN EXECUTIVE 

SESSION 
 
13. QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES 
 
14. NEW BUSINESS 
 
15. ADJOURNMENT 

3



MEETING MINUTES 
DECEMBER 15, 2010 

BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 

 
The regularly scheduled meeting of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement System of 
Oklahoma was called to order by Michael Simpson, Chairman, at 9:04 A.M., in the Administration Board 
Room, 5th

 

 Floor, Oliver Hodge Education Building, 2500 N. Lincoln Blvd., OKC, OK.  The meeting 
notice and agenda was posted in accordance with 25 O.S. Section 311(A)(11). 

TRUSTEES PRESENT: 
Michael Simpson, Chairman    Odilia Dank   
Gary Trennepohl, Vice-Chairman   Richard Gorman   
Bruce DeMuth, Secretary    Dick Neptune    
Sherrie Barnes      Galeard Roper     
Cathy Conway      James Smith     
Steven Crawford*      Billie Stephenson 
 
TRUSTEES ABSENT: 
Michael Clingman 
 
TRS STAFF PRESENT: 
James R. Wilbanks, Executive Director   Joe Ezzell, Assistant Executive Director 
Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor   Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst 
Dixie Moody, Client Services Director   Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant 
 
LEGAL COUNSEL PRESENT: 
Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General 
 
INVESTMENT CONSULTANT PRESENT: 
Greg Weaver, Gregory W. Group   Douglas J. Anderson, Gregory W. Group 
Tony Kay, Gregory W. Group 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Norman Cooper, OK Retired Educators Assoc  Shawn Ashley, E-Capitol News 
Wayne Maxwell, Retired Professional OK Educators Charles Barnes, Okmulgee Public Schools 
 
 

ITEM 1 - ROLL CALL FOR QUORUM:  Chairman Simpson called the Board meeting to order and 
asked for a poll to determine if a quorum was present.  Trustees responding were as follows:  Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; 
Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 2 - MEETING MINUTES:  A motion was made by Mr. Neptune with a second made by Mr. 
DeMuth to approve the November 17, 2010 meeting minutes as presented.  The motion carried by a 
unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; 
Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and 
Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 3 - PRESENTATIONS BY INVESTMENT MANAGERS: JP Morgan and ING, Investment 
Managers, were present to give respective presentations to the Board. 
 

A break was taken from 9:45 a.m. to 10:05 a.m. and 11:00 a.m. to 11:05 a.m. 

4



ITEM 4 – INVESTMENT CONSULTANT MONTHLY REPORT:  Greg Weaver, Douglas Anderson 
and Tony Kay of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board their monthly 
report.  No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 5 – MANAGER STATUS SUMMARY REPORT:  Greg Weaver, Douglas Anderson and Tony 
Kay of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board the Manager Status 
Summary Report.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. Smith with a second made by Ms. 
Conway to place Sawgrass on alert status until June 30, 2011 for performance issues.  The motion carried 
by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. 
Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; 
and Chairman Simpson. 
 
After further discussion, a motion was also made by Ms. Conway with a second made by Mr. Smith to 
extend the alert status for Capital Guardian until June 30, 2011 for performance issues.  The motion 
carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; 
Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. 
Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
A motion was also made by Mr. Smith with a second made by Ms. Conway to place Lord Abbett High 
Yield on alert status until June 30, 2011 for personnel changes.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice 
vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Mr. Crawford; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
After discussion and a recommendation from the Investment Consultants, the alert status for Goldman 
Sachs was allowed to expire and returned to in compliance status. No action was necessary. 
 
ITEM 6 – MASTER LIMITED PARTNERSHIP RFP:  Greg Weaver, Douglas Anderson and Tony 
Kay of Gregory W. Group, Investment Consultants to the Board, gave the Board an overview of the MLP 
Manager Search.  The following firms were named as finalists for the Master Limited Partnership RFP: 
Chickasaw Capital Management, Fiduciary Asset Management, Pinnacle Investment Advisors, Swank 
Capital, LLC, and Tortoise Capital Advisors.  Due Diligence will occur prior to the January Board 
Meeting with a finals presentation at the January Board Meeting. 
 
ITEM 7 – AMENDMENTS TO INVESTMENT POLICY:  Nick Pointer, Investment Analyst, gave 
the Board a brief overview of the Investment Policy.  After discussion, a motion was made by Mr. 
DeMuth with a second made by Mr. Neptune to approve the Amendments to the Investment Policy and 
Exception Requests as presented by staff.  Trustees responding yes to the vote were Ms. Barnes; Ms. 
Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; 
and Chairman Simpson.  Trustees responding no to the vote were Dr. Trennepohl.  Chairman Simpson 
declared the motion to have passed. 
 
ITEM 8 – AUDIT COMMITTEE REPORT:  Josh Richardson, Internal Auditor, gave the Board a brief 
overview of the Investment Compliance Review.  After discussion, Mr. DeMuth, Chairman of the Audit 
Committee, recommended the Board approve the Audit Report.  The recommendation carried by a 
unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. 
Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 9 – STRATEGIC PLANNING POLICY:  Dr. Wilbanks gave a brief presentation to the Board 
on the Strategic Planning Policy.  A motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Mr. Roper 
to approve the Strategic Planning Policy, subject to changes being made by staff (Ex: Change Executive 
Secretary to Executive Director).  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding 

5



were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. 
Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 

A break for lunch was taken from 12:02 p.m. to 12:25 p.m. 
 
ITEM 10 – PROMULGATION OF PERMANENT RULES:  Dr. Wilbanks gave a brief presentation 
to the Board on the Permanent Rules and changes that were being considered.  A motion was made by 
Mr. Roper with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to open the rulemaking process.  The motion carried by 
a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; 
Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman 
Simpson. 
 
ITEM 11 – LEGAL REPORT:  Regina Switzer, Assistant Attorney General and legal counsel to the 
Board, gave the legal report to the Board.  A motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by 
Dr. Trennepohl to approve the Legal Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees 
responding were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 12 – EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR REPORT:  Dr. Wilbanks gave his report to the Board.  A 
motion was made by Mr. DeMuth with a second made by Dr. Trennepohl to approve the Executive 
Director Report.  The motion carried by a unanimous voice vote.  Trustees responding were Ms. Barnes; 
Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. 
Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
ITEM 13 – QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM TRUSTEES:  Chairman Simpson handed out 
an Evaluation Form to the Trustees on the Executive Director and asked them to complete the form prior 
to the next Board meeting. 
 
ITEM 14 - NEW BUSINESS:  There was no further business from the Board. 
 
ITEM 15 - ADJOURNMENT:  There being no further business, a motion was made by Ms. Barnes with 
a second made by Mr. Neptune to adjourn.  The meeting was adjourned at 1:05 p.m.  Trustees present at 
adjournment were Ms. Barnes; Ms. Conway; Ms. Dank; Mr. DeMuth; Mr. Gorman; Mr. Neptune; Mr. 
Roper; Mr. Smith; Ms. Stephenson; Dr. Trennepohl; and Chairman Simpson. 
 
BOARD OF TRUSTEES, TEACHERS’ RETIREMENT SYSTEM OF OKLAHOMA 
 
 
 

BY:            
 Michael Simpson, Chairman 
 
ATTEST: 
 
 

BY:            
 Bruce DeMuth, Secretary 
 
Certified correct minutes, subject to approval of the Board of Trustees of the Teachers’ Retirement 
System of Oklahoma, will be available at its next regularly scheduled meeting on January 26, 2011. 
 
BY:            
 Becky Wilson, Executive Assistant to the Executive Director 

6



Monthly Investment Analysis

Goldman Sachs & Co.

Sawgrass Asset Management

7



Portfolio Returns

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year
Goldman Sachs 8.80% 11.55% (0.62%) 3.94% 0.51%

Russell 1000 
Growth 11.83% 16.71% (0.47%) 3.75% 0.02%

Goldman Sachs 
Alpha -- (3.66%) (0.11%) 0.14% 0.33%

3 Months 1 Year 3 Year 5 Year 10 Year

Sawgrass Returns 7.53% 10.87% (3.40%) -- --
Russell 1000 

Growth 11.83% 16.71% (0.47%) 3.75% 0.02%
Sawgrass Alpha -- (1.92%) (3.14%) -- --

8



Portfolio Upsilon

0.00%

2.00%

4.00%

6.00%

8.00%

10.00%

12.00%

14.00%

16.00%

18.00%

20.00%

La
rg

e 
Ca

p 
Co

m
po

si
te

Upsilon Vs. Russell 1000 Growth

Goldman

Sawgrass

*Upsilon measures the percentage of each managers 
underlying portfolio holdings that is not overlapped by the 
benchmark. 

9



Manager Upsilon*

25%

30%

35%

40%

45%

50%

La
rg

e
 C

ap
 C

o
m

p
o

si
te

Upsilon vs. Other Manager

Goldman

Sawgras

*Upsilon measures the percentage of each managers 
underlying portfolio holdings that is not overlapped by the 
other manager. 

10



Portfolio Statistics

3 Year Risk Statistics
Goldman 

Sachs Sawgrass 
Correllation 

W/Index 98.33% 98.86%
Correllation 

W/Other Manager 97.50% --
Beta 1.03 0.83

Sharpe Ratio 2.20 (0.77)
Treynor Ratio (0.01) (0.05)

11



 

 

 

 

 

List of Custodian RFP respondents which meet the minimum qualifications  

 

BNY Mellon 

J.P.Morgan 

Northern Trust 

State Street 

 

12



Asset Class Expected Long Term 
Return 

Standard Deviation of 
Returns 

Domestic All Cap/Large Cap 
Equity 8.75% 9.0%16.0% 

Domestic Mid Cap Equity 9.25% 10.5%18.0% 

Domestic Small Cap Equity 10.25% 11.0%21.0% 

International Equity 10.00% 11.0%20.0% 

Domestic Fixed Income 5.00% 2.0%4.0% 

High-Yield Fixed Income 9.00% 6.5%11.0% 

Private Equity 10.00% 8.0% 

Real Estate 10.00% 12.0% 

Master Limited Partnerships 10.00% 9.0%16.0% 

Total Fund 9.00% 6.6%13.5% 

   

   

 

13



MLP Manager Search - Overview

January 2011

14



Search Profile

• $450 million mandate for MLP Managers.

• This is one of the largest public fund allocations to the asset class.

• MLPs are an emerging asset class populated by some established and many emerging

managers.

• Expertise is widely varied.

• Many new entrants into the field: ETFs, Open and Closed-ended Mutual Funds, new Separate

Account Managers, Private Equity and Hedge Funds.

• 2008 was extremely difficult for the asset class – general market chaos was accentuated by

the implosion of more than one highly levered hedge funds that were forced to liquidate.

1/19/2011

15



MLPs: Source of Funds

-5% from Core % L5% from Core
Fixed Income

Portfolios

+5% to MLP
Portfolios

1/19/2011

16



Overview of Recommended Finalists

Fourteen firms submitted responses to the Request for Proposal. The candidates
were subjected to intense reviews of their investment process, philosophy, resources
and performance. The group of fourteen was narrowed several times before arriving
at the group of finalists below. On-site due diligence meetings were conducted at all
four firms’ offices earlier this month.

1. Chickasaw Capital Management

2. Fiduciary Asset Management, LLC

3. Swank Capital, LLC

4. Tortoise Capital Advisors

We believe a thoughtful combination of portfolios will provide and attractive
combination total returns and downside protection.

1/19/2011

17



Manager Review:

Chickasaw Capital Management
• Location: Memphis, Tennessee
• Total AUM: $360 million
• MLP AUM: $144 million
• Background: Founded in 2003, began managing MLP portfolios at inception. Team

began working together at Goldman Sachs. Team members have worked in the
MLP investment arena since its inception.

• Ownership: Independent and 100% Employee-owned
• Process: Chickasaw attempts to use their team’s significant knowledge base and

industry relationships to develop superior portfolios. The group begins with an
energy point of view which does guide their outlook for valuation of MLP market
sectors. Business prospects are assessed for each MLP in the universe. Portfolio
managers then determine position size and individual price targets. Portfolios
differ from index due to individual security selections and opportunistic trading
strategies. Annual turnover is around 25%. Portfolio will typically hold 25
individual MLP securities.

• Key Personnel: David Fleischer, Matthew Mead, Robert Walker
• Fee Proposal: 0.80%

1/19/2011

18



Manager Review:

Fiduciary Asset Management (FAMCO)
• Location: St. Louis, Missouri
• Total AUM: $7 billion
• MLP AUM: $1 billion
• Background: Founded in 1994, began managing MLP portfolios in 1995. FAMCO

has the longest track record in the industry.
• Ownership: Wholly-owned by Piper Jaffrey since 2007.
• Process: FAMCO uses a top-down strategic style to drive long-term strategy.p g y g gy

Views are developed for portfolio themes and individual industries. Second step
of process is intensive modeling/valuation of individual MLPs. FAMCO believes
their combination of their thorough top-down strategic mindset, rigorous
valuation modeling and fundamental research yields portfolios with high
probability of outperforming their benchmarks. Underlying goal of process is to
invest in partnerships with favorable exposure to the evolving market
environment. Portfolio turnover can be 50%. Portfolio recently held 20 positions.

• Key Personnel: James Cunnane, Quinn Kiley
• Fee Proposal: 0.50%

1/19/2011

19



Manager Review:

Swank Capital, LLC
• Location: Dallas, Texas
• Total AUM: $1 billion
• MLP AUM: $1 billion
• Background: Founded in 2002, began managing MLP portfolios in 2003. Firm initially focused on

MLP and energy related hedge funds before shifting to more separately managed accounts.
• Ownership: Independent and 100% Employee-owned
• Process: Swank attempts to build diversified portfolios with the objective of providing investors

low to mid teen total returns through yield and capital appreciation. They offer long-only clients
three portfolio structures according to their risk tolerance The process incorporates the followingthree portfolio structures according to their risk tolerance. The process incorporates the following
research approaches: fundamental analysis, qualitative analysis portfolio management and then a
risk management overlay. Swank has assembled a dedicated team of MLP analysts and portfolio
managers who concentrate on MLPs and related entities. They maintain active valuation models on
all publicly traded MLPs. Their models use as many as 20 financial ratios and metrics to rank
individual securities in terms of relative value. Qualitative analysis is used to confirm or deny the
results of the modeling process through review of asset types, management strength, etc.
Portfolio management combines the conclusions of the first two steps with Swank’s view of the
MLP sector. This top-down assessment develops position and sector targets for portfolios. Risk is
managed through a variety of screens to assess value at risk, correlations and liquidity. Portfolios
are typically diversified among 20 to 25 MLP securities.

• Key Personnel: Jerry Swank, Elizabeth Toudouze
• Fee Proposal: 0.45%

1/19/2011

20



Manager Review:

Tortoise Capital Advisors
• Location: Leawood, Kansas (Kansas City)
• Total AUM: $5 billion
• MLP AUM: $5 billion
• Background: Founded in 2002 to provide energy infrastructure and MLP management to individual

and institutional investors. It was founded by Kansas City Equity Partners (private equity firm) and
Fountain Capital (high yield bond manager).

• Ownership: 35% owned by nine employees. Reminder held by semi-related organizations.
• Process: Tortoise takes a relatively low-risk approach to MLP portfolio management. Their process

has focused on midstream companies that own and operate long-haul assets whose revenues arehas focused on midstream companies that own and operate long-haul assets whose revenues are
fee-based. Their commodity price exposure is low. Research process focuses on qualitative
analysis, quantitative review and relative value comparisons. The qualitative research uses
proprietary risk models to isolate companies with strong assets, effective management teams and
stable cash flows. Quantitative financial models are used to gain understanding of each company’s
potential growth prospects, liquidity profile and factor sensitivity. Relative value models are
proprietary and are used to determine position weights – greater relative values are weighted more
heavily. Decisions are made by a five person investment committee. Portfolios typically hold
between 25 and 30 positions. Annual turnover is generally less than 25%

• Key Personnel: Kevin Birzer, Zachary Hamel, Kenneth Malvey
• Fee Proposal: 0.75%

1/19/2011

21



Performance vs. Indexes
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010 (3.5 Years)

1.20

1.40

1.60

1.80

Chickasaw Capital

FAMCO

Pinnacle

0.00

0.20

0.40

0.60

0.80

1.00

Pinnacle

Swank Capital

Tortoise

Alerian MLP TR

S&P 500

BC Agg

BC Interm Credit

1/19/2011

22



Performance Comparison as of 12.31.2010

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

-10%

0%

10%

20%

4q2010 Last Year Last 2 Years Last 3 Years Last 3.5 Years

Chickasaw 13.30% 44.86% 75.54% 7.90% 3.52%

FAMCO 10.50% 38.23% 58.46% 14.64% 9.24%

Swank 13.20% 41.39% 63.69% 1.43% -1.78%

Tortoise 8.60% 33.28% 56.80% 15.57% 10.73%

Alerian Index 9.20% 35.76% 54.76% 14.75% 10.31%

S&P 500 10.80% 15.06% 20.63% -2.86% -2.84%

1/19/2011

23



Calendar Year Performance Comparison

0%

20%

40%

60%

80%

100%

120%

140%

-80%

-60%

-40%

-20%

2h 2007 2008 2009 2010

Chickasaw -10.16% -59.23% 112.73% 44.86%

FAMCO -9.56% -40.00% 81.66% 38.23%

Swank -10.00% -61.06% 89.51% 41.39%

Tortoise -7.44% -37.22% 84.46% 33.28%

Alerian Index -6.69% -36.91% 76.41% 35.76%

S&P 500 -1.37% -37.00% 26.46% 15.06%

1/19/2011

24



Correlation Analysis
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010

95.5%

76.3%

99.7%

70.3%

96.1%

69.8%

98.8%

66.0%

Correlation w/ Alerian MLP Index Correlation w/ S&P 500

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise

1/19/2011

25



Risk/Return Comparison
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010 (3.5 Years)

6%

8%

10%

12%

Alerian Index

FAMCO

Tortoise

d
Re

tu
rn

-4%

-2%

0%

2%

4%

0% 5% 10% 15% 20%

S&P 500

Swank

Chickasaw

1/19/2011

Standard Deviation

A
nn

ua
liz

e

26



Sector Allocation Comparison
As of 12.31.2010

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

Cash

Other

Marine Transportation

Upstream

0%

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise

p

Natural Gas Pipelines

Gathering & Processing

Propane

Coal

Midstream Gas

Midstream Oil

1/19/2011

27



MLP Yield History
Alerian Index – Year End Observations

7.4%

12.1%

7 0%8.0%

10.0%

12.0%

14.0%

Total Period Yield: 7.2%
Pre-2008 Average Yield: 6.5%

6.2%

7.4%
6.4% 6.4%

7.0%
6.3% 6.5%

0.0%

2.0%

4.0%

6.0%

8.0%

2010 2009 2008 2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

1/19/2011

28



MLP Manager Yield Comparison
Year End Observations

5.2%

7.1%

5.9%

7.2%

5.4%

6.5%
6.0%

7.3%

6.2%

7.4%

4 0%

5.0%

6.0%

7.0%

8.0%

0.0%

1.0%

2.0%

3.0%

4.0%

2010 2009

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise Alerian Index

1/19/2011

29



MPT Statistic Comparison
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010 (3.5 Years)

Alpha vs. S&P 500 Beta vs. S&P 500 R2 vs. S&P 500

Chickasaw 2.86% 1.24 0.5817

FAMCO 3.13% 0.80 0.4942

Swank 1.52% 1.12 0.4866

Tortoise 3.37% 0.71 0.4361

Alpha vs. Alerian MLP
Index

Beta vs. Alerian MLP
Index

R2 vs. Alerian MLP
Index

Chickasaw -1.89% 1.44 0.9114

FAMCO -0.34% 1.06 0.9933

Swank -3.21% 1.44 0.9236

Tortoise 0.11% 0.99 0.9771

1/19/2011

30



MLP Manager Standard Deviation Comparison
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010 (3.5 Years)

18.7%

13.2%

18.5%

12.4% 12.4%
11.5%

10 0%
12.0%
14.0%
16.0%
18.0%

20.0%

0.0%
2.0%

4.0%
6.0%
8.0%

10.0%

Standard Deviation

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise Alerian Index S&P 500

1/19/2011

31



Key Qualitative Risks

Key Personnel
Chickasaw

David Fleischer

Matt Mead

Robert Walker

FAMCO

Key Firm Risks
Chickasaw
• Are they too small- do they have the capability to manage

large institutional accounts?
• Are their personnel committed?

FAMCO
• Ownership structure - does this limit talent?
• How important is this line of business to the firm’s long-term

Quinn Kiley

Jim Cunnane

Swank Capital

Jerry Swank

Libby Toudouze

Tortoise

Kevin Birzer

Ken Malvey

Zach Hamel

• How important is this line of business to the firm s long-term
success?

• Are they too large for MLP management?

Swank Capital
• Potential conflicts of interest between closed end funds,

mutual fund and separate accounts.
• Is Jerry Swank too dominant?

Tortoise
• Too conservative/cautious or focused in pipelines?
• Potential conflicts of interest between closed end funds,

mutual fund and separate accounts.
• Ownership complexity/uncertainty
• Are they too large for MLP management?

1/19/2011

32



Portfolio Overlap by Position
As of 12.31.2010

Holding Chickasaw
Position
Weight

FAMCO
Position
Weight

Swank
Position
Weight

Tortoise
Position
Weight

Total Maximum Minimum Average Count

Alliance Holdings GP, L.P. 4.3% 4.0% 8.3% 4.3% 4.0% 4.1% 2
BreitBurn Energy Partners L.P. 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 1
Buckeye Partners, L.P. 2.0% 3.1% 5.0% 10.1% 5.0% 2.0% 3.4% 3
Chesapeake Midstream Partners, L.P. 0.0% 4.2% 0.5% 4.7% 4.2% 0.0% 1.6% 3
Copano Energy, L.L.C. 7.6% 4.6% 3.0% 15.2% 7.6% 3.0% 5.1% 3
DCP Midstream Partners, L.P. 4.0% 2.0% 6.0% 4.0% 2.0% 3.0% 2
Enbridge Energy Partners, L.P. 7.8% 3.2% 3.0% 14.0% 7.8% 3.0% 4.7% 3
Enbridge Energy Management, L.L.C. 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 0.0% 1
El Paso Pipeline Partners, L.P. 3.5% 5.6% 4.5% 13.6% 5.6% 3.5% 4.5% 3
Enterprise Products Partners L.P. 6.8% 9.1% 6.6% 9.0% 31.5% 9.1% 6.6% 7.9% 4
Eagle Rock Energy Partners L.P. 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 3.6% 1
Energy Transfer Equity L.P. 6.7% 6.8% 4.3% 4.0% 21.8% 6.8% 4.0% 5.4% 4
Energy Transfer Partners, L.P. 1.1% 6.0% 7.1% 6.0% 1.1% 3.6% 2
Eagle Rock Energy Partners, L.P. 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 0.2% 1
EV Energy Partners L.P. 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 1
Genesis Energy L.P. 4.9% 5.3% 6.4% 16.5% 6.4% 4.9% 5.5% 3Genesis Energy L.P. 4.9% 5.3% 6.4% 16.5% 6.4% 4.9% 5.5% 3
Holly Energy Partners L.P. 1.9% 2.5% 4.4% 2.5% 1.9% 2.2% 2
Linn Energy L.L.C. 3.1% 3.1% 3.1% 3.1% 3.1% 1
Kinder Morgan Energy Partners L.P. 0.2% 4.5% 4.7% 4.5% 0.2% 2.3% 2
Kinder Morgan Management L.L.C. 4.3% 7.7% 2.0% 14.0% 7.7% 2.0% 4.7% 3
Magellan Midstream Partners L.P. 5.4% 5.9% 3.4% 9.0% 23.8% 9.0% 3.4% 5.9% 4
MarkWest Energy Partners L.P. 2.7% 2.0% 4.7% 2.7% 2.0% 2.4% 2
Targa Resources Partners L.P. 3.7% 3.2% 3.0% 9.8% 3.7% 3.0% 3.3% 3
Inergy L.P. 1.1% 3.0% 3.5% 7.6% 3.5% 1.1% 2.5% 3
Navios Maritime Partners L.P. 2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 2.3% 1
Niska Gas Storage Partners L.L.C. 1.1% 0.8% 1.9% 1.1% 0.8% 0.9% 2
NuStar Energy L.P. 3.2% 4.5% 7.7% 4.5% 3.2% 3.8% 2
Oneok Partners L.P. 3.4% 6.0% 9.4% 6.0% 3.4% 4.7% 2
Oxford Resource Partners L.P. 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 4.1% 1
Plains All American Pipeline L.P. 6.7% 6.5% 2.7% 5.5% 21.4% 6.7% 2.7% 5.3% 4
Pioneer Southwest Energy Partners L.P. 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 2.7% 1
PAA Natural Gas Storage L.P. 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 0.5% 1
Penn Virginia GP Holdings L.P. 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 6.0% 1
Regency Energy Partners L.P. 5.5% 5.1% 5.1% 4.0% 19.7% 5.5% 4.0% 4.9% 4
Rio Vista Energy Partners L.P. 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 2.5% 1
Suburban Propane Partners L.P. 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 3.0% 1
Sunoco Logistics Partners L.P. 1.5% 3.3% 5.0% 9.8% 5.0% 1.5% 3.3% 3
TC Pipelines L.P. 4.3% 6.3% 4.0% 14.6% 6.3% 4.0% 4.9% 3
Targa Resources Investments Inc. 4.1% 4.7% 0.5% 9.3% 4.7% 0.5% 3.1% 3
Western Gas Partners L.P. 3.9% 4.1% 1.0% 8.9% 4.1% 1.0% 3.0% 3
Williams Companies Inc. 6.5% 6.5% 6.5% 6.5% 6.5% 1
Williams Partners L.P. 8.7% 6.9% 8.5% 24.1% 8.7% 6.9% 8.0% 3
Crosstex Energy L.P. 1.8% 4.1% 5.9% 4.1% 1.8% 3.0% 2
Crosstex Energy Inc. 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 5.3% 1

1/19/2011

33



MLP Manager Fee Comparison

0.80%

0.50%
0.45%

0.75%

Proposed Annual Fee

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise

1/19/2011

34



POTENTIAL PORTFOLIO COMBINATIONS

1/19/2011

35



Correlation Between Managers
Observation Period: 3q2007 – 4q2010

Chickasaw FAMCO Swank Tortoise Alerian MLP
Index

S&P 500

Chickasaw 1.0000

FAMCO 0.9495 1.0000

Swank 0.9696 0.9569 1.0000

Tortoise 0 9382 0 9915 0 9450 1 0000Tortoise 0.9382 0.9915 0.9450 1.0000

Alerian 0.9547 0.9966 0.9611 0.9885 1.0000

S&P 500 0.7627 0.7030 0.6976 0.6604 0.7344 1.0000

1/19/2011

36



Performance Comparison as of 12.31.2010

10%

20%

30%

40%

50%

60%

70%

-10%

0%

4q2010 Last Year Last 2 Years Last 3 Years Last 3.5 Years

50% FA/25% Ch/25%Sw 11.90% 40.71% 64.02% 10.10% 5.46%

50% To/25% Ch/25%Sw2 10.30% 37.37% 61.79% 13.84% 8.93%

25% FA, 25% To/25% Ch/25%Sw22 11.40% 39.45% 63.59% 10.38% 5.87%

33%: Ch, FA, Sw 12.30% 41.51% 65.86% 8.41% 4.04%

33%: Ch, Sw, To 11.70% 39.83% 65.28% 8.80% 4.60%

50% FA, 50% To 9.60% 35.74% 57.64% 15.12% 10.00%

Alerian Index 9.20% 35.76% 54.76% 14.75% 10.31%

S&P 500 10.80% 15.06% 20.63% -2.86% -2.84%

1/19/2011

37



Risk/Return Comparison as of 12.31.2010

0%

5%

10%

15%

20%

-5%

0%

Last 3.5 Years Standard Deviation 3.5 Years

50% FA/25% Ch/25%Sw 5.46% 15.70%

50% To/25% Ch/25%Sw2 8.93% 14.00%

25% FA, 25% To/25% Ch/25%Sw22 5.87% 15.50%

33%: Ch, FA, Sw 4.04% 16.60%

33%: Ch, Sw, To 4.60% 16.30%

50% FA, 50% To 10.00% 12.80%

Alerian Index 10.31% 12.37%

S&P 500 -2.84% 11.51%

1/19/2011

38



Next Steps

• Select Managers

• Complete Portfolio Design Process

• Operational Issues

• Transition/Portfolio Construction

1/19/2011

39



December 2010 - Market Performance Update
Stocks Surge into Year End

8.3 29.1 3.5 13.1 0.0 9.4 5.9 5.8

Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Index Last Month Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years

Dow Jones Industrial Average 5.3 14.1 -1.6 4.3 BC T-Bills 0.0 0.1 0.7 2.3
NASDAQ (prc chg only) 6.2 16.9 0.0 3.8 BC Long Treasury -3.7 9.4 5.7 5.7

BC US Agg -1.1 6.5 5.9 5.8
S&P 500 cap weighted 6.7 15.1 -2.9 2.3
S&P 500 equal weighted 7.2 21.9 2.4 4.8
S&P Mid Cap 6.6 26.6 3.5 5.7
S&P Small Cap 7.7 26.3 3.0 4.6
S&P REIT 4.6 28.5 0.6 2.9
Russell 1000 Growth 5.5 16.7 -0.5 3.8
Russell 1000 Value 7.9 15.5 -4.4 1.3
Russell Mid Cap Growth 6.2 26.4 1.0 4.9
Russell Mid Cap Value 7.6 24.8 1.0 4.1
Russell 2000 Growth 7.6 29.1 2.2 5.3
Russell 2000 Value 8.3 24.5 2.2 3.5

Russell Top 200 6.6 12.5 -3.7 1.8
Russell 1000 6.7 16.1 -2.4 2.6
Russell Mid Cap 6.9 25.5 1.1 4.7
Russell 2500 7.6 26.7 2.5 4.9

Equity Total Returns Bond Total Returns

MSCI World Ex US 8.1 9.4 -5.8 3.5
MSCI World Ex US Growth 8.0 13.4 -5.2 4.4
MSCI World Ex US Value 8.2 5.4 -6.6 2.6
MSCI EAFE 8.1 8.2 -6.6 2.9
MSCI Emerging Markets 7.2 19.2 0.0 13.1

Domestic and international equity markets posted strong results during
December. Domestic equity indexes ended the year with double digit gains, far
outpacing developed international markets. The domestic bond market was led
lower by Treasury bonds which suffered notable losses due to inflationary fears.

Value stocks led growth stocks during December. Growth led value over the full
year periods, albeit by fairly small margins. Small cap stocks led large cap stocks
by a very wide margin for the trailing year. Mid caps performed very well.
Despite large price gains, equity valuations remain below their long-term
averages.

Bond investors endured losses during the quarter as prices fell in response to the
growing perception of improving economic growth. Corporate bonds
outperformed Treasuries which had an extremely difficult month.

December, 2010 40



Oklahoma Teachers’ Retirement System
Investment Manager Profile – As of December 31, 2010

Manager Location Structure Portfolio Size Status Management Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management New York, New York Publicly Traded $545,830,346 In Compliance 0.26%

Sawgrass Asset Management Jacksonville Beach,
Florida

Independent and
Employee-owned

$544,105,120 On Alert 0.35%

Manager Last Month Last Quarter Last Year Last 3 Years Last 5 Years Last 10 Years Since Inception

Goldman Sachs Asset Management 5.5 8.8 11.6 -0.6 3.9 0.5 9.8
Russell 1000 Growth 5.5 11.8 16.7 -0.5 3.8 0.0 8.2

Inception: 6.1990

Sawgrass Asset Management 4.0 7.5 10.9 -3.4 - - 2.4
Russell 1000 Growth 5.5 11.8 16.7 -0.5 3.8 0.0 4.4

Inception: 7.2006

Investment Mandate

Large Cap Growth Equity

Large Cap Growth Equity

Manager

Sawgrass Asset Management

Management Philosophy Represented By:

Sawgrass believes that markets are inefficient and give ample opportunities for
outperformance. They believe a disciplined approach that builds portfolios of companies
undergoing significant improvement can beat the market. The firm begins with a series of
quantitative models that have been in development for two decades. Suitability screens are
conducted, followed by sector-specific models to find the top 10% most attractive companies.
Analysts focus their efforts on growing, well priced companies. Positions are sold when earnings
expectations drop, more attractive opportunities are found or the manager realigns the
portfolio. 60-80 positions are held and turnover averages 75%.

Martin LaPrade, Partner, Portfolio Manager
Chris Greco, Partner, Institutional Marketing and Client Service

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Goldman Sachs Asset Management build portfolios of large, high quality growth stocks selling
at heavy discounts to their long term enterprise value. The firm's professionals believe wealth is
created through the long-term ownership of growing businesses with dominant market share,
high returns on capital, established name brands, pricing power, predictable growth,
favorable demographic trends, skilled management, and attractive valuations.

David G. Shell, CFA, Managing Director; Chief Investment Officer of the
Growth Team
Stephanie Ivy, Vice President, Senior Relationship Manager
Pat Byrne, Vice President, Client Relationship Manager

December, 2010 41



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Monthly Asset Allocation Review
As of December 31, 2010

Asset Class Total Market Value Percentage of Total Target Percentage Action?*

All Cap/Large Cap 2,230,484,600 23.3% 17.5% Yes
Mid Cap 1,439,657,467 15.0% 12.5% Yes
Small Cap 974,576,397 10.2% 10.0% No

Total Domestic Equity 4,644,718,464 48.5% 40.0% Yes
International Equity 1,465,950,112 15.3% 15.0% No
Fixed Income (excludes OBP) 2,570,289,206 26.8% 25.0% No

High Yield Bonds 847,897,682 8.8% 5.0% Yes
MLP - 0.0% 5.0% Yes
Private Equity 49,118,215 0.5% 5.0% Yes
Real Estate - 0.0% 5.0% Yes
Cash 449,995 0.0% 0.0% Yes

Current vs Target Asset Allocation (9,582,234,291)
% of Total Target %

All Cap/Large Capitalization 23.3% 15.0%

Mid Cap 15.0% 12.5%

Small Capitalization 10.2% 10%

International Equity 15.3% 12.5%

Domestic Fixed Income 26.8% 25.0%

High Yield Bonds 8.8% 5.0%

MLP 0.0% 5.0%

Private Equity 0.5% 5.0%

Real Estate 0.0% 5.0%
TOTAL 9,582,234,292 95%

*Action is suggested when the allocation falls outside of 90% to 110% of its target allocation.

23% 15% 10% 15% 27% 9% 0% 1% 0%
0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

0.0%

10.0%

20.0%

30.0%

40.0%

50.0%

All Cap/Large
Capitalization

Mid Cap
Small

Capitalization
International

Equity
Domestic

Fixed Income
High Yield

Bonds
MLP Private Equity Real Estate

% of Total 23.3% 15.0% 10.2% 15.3% 26.8% 8.8% 0.0% 0.5% 0.0%

Target % 15.0% 12.5% 10% 12.5% 25.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%

Current vs. Target Asset Allocation

December, 2010 42



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Composites and Total Fund
Performance Summary as of December 31, 2010

4,644,718,463.80 7.76 14.94 27.04 7.82 7.17 7.29 28.20
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Total Domestic Equity 4,644,718,464 6.8 12.1 25.2 20.7 0.1 3.6 4.4 10.3 8.8 3.31.90
S&P 500 6.7 10.8 23.3 15.1 -2.9 2.3 1.4

Total All Cap Equity 764,968,967 6.0 10.8 23.8 17.4 -1.2 - - 2.1 1.9 9.30.06
Russell 3000 6.8 11.6 24.5 16.9 -2.0 2.7 2.2

Total Large Cap Equity 1,465,515,633 5.7 8.8 20.6 13.4 -4.1 0.7 3.1 9.2 8.5 1.31.95
S&P 500 6.7 10.8 23.3 15.1 (2.9) 2.3 1.4

Total Mid Cap Equity 1,439,657,467 7.8 14.9 29.9 26.8 3.3 6.1 7.3 9.0 8.4 11.30.98
Russell MidCap 6.9 13.1 28.1 25.5 1.1 4.7 6.5

Total Small Cap Equity 974,576,397 7.6 14.3 26.9 27.0 4.1 6.1 6.4 8.8 6.1 1.31.98
Russell 2000 7.9 16.3 29.4 26.9 2.2 4.5 6.3

Total International Equity 1,465,950,112 7.4 6.8 22.4 10.4 -5.0 4.1 5.1 9.6 5.1 1.31.96
MSCI EAFE GD 8.1 6.7 24.3 8.2 -6.5 2.9 3.9

Total Fixed Income (excludes High Yield) 2,570,289,206 -1.0 -2.1 2.3 9.4 7.8 7.2 6.6 7.4 7.1 3.31.90
Barclays Aggregate -1.1 -1.3 1.2 6.5 5.9 5.8 5.8

High Yield Fixed Income 847,897,682 1.8 3.4 10.6 15.5 - - - 28.2 32.8 2.28.2009
ML High Yield II 1.8 3.1 10.0 15.2 10.1 8.8 8.6

Cash 449,995 - - - - - - -
91 Day T-bill 0.0 0.0 0.1 0.1 0.8 2.4 - -

Total Fund 9,582,234,292 4.2 6.6 17.1 15.9 2.3 5.4 6.2 9.4 11.30.91
Allocation Index 4.8 7.3 17.9 14.4 0.8 4.5 5.2 9.2 11.30.91

Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.1 11.30.91
182.00%

C h 0%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

eep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.
Total Domestic Equity

49%

Total Fixed Income
36%

Total International Equity
15%

Cash, 0%

Composite Allocation by Asset Class

December, 2010
43



Performance Summary as of December 31, 2010
545,830,346 11.228 16.506 34.748 7.920 9.273 12.141 #REF!

Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to
Date

1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since
Inception

Index
Since

Inception

Inception
Date

Hotchkis & Wiley Large Cap 375,580,168 8.6 10.8 23.5 20.7 -3.2 -1.3 6.2 10.2 9.4 3.31.90
Russell 1000 Value 7.9 10.5 21.7 15.5 -4.4 1.3 3.3

Goldman Sachs 545,830,346 5.5 8.8 21.5 11.5 -0.6 3.9 0.5 9.8 8.2 3.31.90
Sawgrass 544,105,120 4.0 7.5 17.9 10.9 -3.4 - - 2.4 4.4 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth 5.5 11.8 26.4 16.7 -0.5 3.8 0.0
Advisory Research 354,932,871 5.8 10.7 21.4 17.6 -1.6 - - 0.8 1.9 9.30.06
EPOCH 410,036,096 6.2 10.9 26.0 17.3 -1.0 - - 3.3 1.9 9.30.06

Russell 3000 6.8 11.6 24.5 16.9 -2.0 2.7 2.2
Capital Guardian 394,785,283 7.2 8.7 22.9 10.7 -5.4 3.2 - 9.9 12.6 4.30.03
Causeway Capital 310,390,209 8.3 6.9 24.8 13.3 -4.0 4.4 - 11.9 10.8 4.30.03
Brandes 457,484,158 7.0 4.2 18.6 4.9 -6.5 2.8 6.1 11.3 5.1 1.31.96
Thornburg 303,290,462 7.2 8.5 25.1 16.0 -2.7 8.6 - 8.4 3.8 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD 8.1 6.7 24.3 8.2 -6.5 2.9 3.9
MSCI ACWI Ex US 7.8 7.2 25.0 11.2 -5.0 4.8 5.5

Wellington 345,004,260 7.7 15.9 32.6 26.5 2.2 6.5 9.0 10.4 7.6 8.31.98
Frontier Capital 395,778,196 6.1 14.9 28.5 23.5 2.8 9.3 - 9.2 7.7 5.31.02

Russell MidCap Growth
AJO Partners 335,453,361 6.1 12.5 26.6 23.1 0.8 4.0 7.9 9.6 9.4 8.31.98

Russell MidCap 6.9 13.1 28.1 25.5 1.1 4.7 6.5
Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 363,421,650 11.2 16.5 32.3 34.7 7.9 4.5 - 12.8 10.3 7.31.02

Russell MidCap Value 7.5 12.2 25.9 24.8 1.0 4.1 -
Shapiro Capital Management 505,688,413 7.0 14.3 28.7 28.2 7.6 9.1 12.1 9.6 7.6 1.31.98
Tocqueville 468,887,984 8.2 14.5 25.0 25.8 2.3 6.1 9.9 9.7 9.0 10.31.00

Russell 2000 Value 8.3 15.4 26.6 24.5 2.2 3.5 8.4
Russell 2000 7.9 16.3 29.4 26.9 2.2 4.5 6.3

Franklin Park Private Equity 49,118,215 1.6 1.6 1.6 10.3 - - - -7.0 - 9.30.08

Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Equity Portfolios

hkiThornburgE it P tf li All ti b M

Deep value individual stock selection with special attention paid to undiscovered value and management.

Hotchkis LC
6%

Goldman Sachs
9%

Sawgrass
9%

ARI
6%

EPOCH
7%

AJO
5%Hotchkis MC

6%
Frontier

6%

Wellington
6%

Shapiro
8%

Tocqueville
8%

Capital Guardian
6%

Causeway
5%

Brandes
7%

Thornburg
5%Equity Portfolio Allocation by Manager

December, 2010
44



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Fixed Income Portfolios
Performance Summary as of December 31, 2010

#REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! #REF! 51.06
Market Value Last Month Last Quarter Fiscal Year to

Date
1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Years Since

Inception
Index Since
Inception

Inception
Date

Hoisington 312,074,363 -4.3 -11.5 -6.0 10.6 5.1 5.0 - 6.5 5.1 10.31.04
Loomis Sayles 612,154,002 -0.3 -0.4 4.9 11.3 10.8 9.3 7.1 7.2 6.2 7.31.99
Lord Abbett 607,415,797 -0.6 -0.8 2.7 8.5 8.0 7.1 - 6.4 5.1 10.31.04
Mackay Shields 602,021,991 -0.2 0.0 4.6 9.8 8.2 7.2 - 6.4 5.1 10.31.04
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 91,383,890 0.0 9.6 21.7 50.6 - - - 9.2 6.4 5.31.08
PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 52,275,765 0.0 11.8 22.0 38.5 - - - 51.1 6.2 12.31.08
Stephens 292,963,397 -1.0 -1.0 1.3 5.5 6.4 6.6 - 5.6 5.1 10.31.04

Barclays Aggregate -1.1 -1.3 1.2 6.5 5.9 5.8 5.8

Loomis Sayles High Yield 282,279,604 1.9 3.3 12.1 16.6 - - - 30.6 32.8 2.28.09
Lord Abbett High Yield 282,502,165 2.0 3.9 11.1 16.4 - - - 28.8 32.8 2.28.09
Mackay Shields Yield 283,115,913 1.3 3.0 8.6 13.5 - - - 25.2 32.8 2.28.09

Merrill Lynch High Yield II 1.8 3.1 10.0 15.2 10.1 8.8 8.6 2.28.09

Hoisington

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I
3%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II
1%

Stephens
9%

Loomis Sayles High Yield
8% Lord Abbett High Yield

8%

Mackay Shields Yield
8%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

Hoisington
9%

Loomis Sayles
18%

Lord Abbett
18%

Mackay Shields
18%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I
3%

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II
1%

Stephens
9%

Loomis Sayles High Yield
8% Lord Abbett High Yield

8%

Mackay Shields Yield
8%

Fixed Income Portfolio Allocation by Manager

December, 2010
45



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System Risk/Return Comparison
Performance Summary as of December 31, 2010

Manager Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation
Hotchkis LCV 375,580,168 20.7 11.1
Goldman LCG 545,830,346 11.5 10.5
Sawgrass LCG 544,105,120 10.9 10.2
ARI AC 354,932,871 17.6 13.0
EPOCH AC 410,036,096 17.3 11.8
Wellington MCG 345,004,260 26.5 13.4
Frontier MCG 395,778,196 23.5 14.2
AJO MCV 335,453,361 23.1 15.5
Hotchkis MCV 363,421,650 34.7 18.4
Shapiro SCV 505,688,413 28.2 20.1
Tocqueville SDV 468,887,984 25.8 8.6
CG Intl Eq 394,785,283 10.7 6.8
Causeway Intl Eq 310,390,209 13.3 8.5
B d I tl E 457 484 158 4 9 0 7

376

546 544

355

410

345

396

335
363

506

469

395

310

457

303 312

612 607 602

293 282 283 283

35

28

51

38

84.3
87.1

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

100.0

300

400

500

600

700

M
ill

io
ns

Brandes Intl Eq 457,484,158 4.9 0.7
Thornburg Intl Eq 303,290,462 16.0 11.5
Hoisington 312,074,363 10.6 13.1
Loomis Core 612,154,002 11.3 14.0
Lord Abbett 607,415,797 8.5 10.4
Mackay Core 602,021,991 9.8 11.3
PIMCO DMF I 91,383,890 50.6 84.3
PIMCO DMF II 52,275,765 38.5 87.1
Stephens 292,963,397 5.5 6.7
Loomis Sayles HY 282,279,604 16.6 19.9
Lord Abbett HY 282,502,165 16.4 18.7
Mackay HY 283,115,913 13.5 15.4

376

546 544

355

410

345

396

335
363

506

469

395

310

457

303 312

612 607 602

91

52

293 282 283 283

21

12 11

18 17

26
23 23

35

28
26

11
13

5

16

11 11
9 10

51

38

5

17 16
13

84.3
87.1

0.0

10.0

20.0

30.0

40.0

50.0

60.0

70.0

80.0

90.0

100.0

-

100

200

300

400

500

600

700

M
ill

io
ns

Market Value 1 Year Return 1 Year Standard Deviation

December, 2010 46



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Estimated Net of Management Fee Performance Summary
As of December 31, 2010

612,154,001.70 0.72 11.19 16.38 50.40 10.67 9.17 11.42 50.81 32.80
Portfolio Market Value Estimated Last Last 1 Year 3 Years 5 Years 10 Year Since Index Since Inception

Fee Month Quarter Annualized Annualized Annualized inception inception Date
Hotchkis & Wiley 375,580,168 0.34 8.5 10.7 20.3 -3.6 -1.6 5.8 9.9 8.0 3.31.90

Russell 1000 Value 7.9 10.5 15.5 -4.4 1.3 3.3
Goldman Sachs 545,830,346 0.26 5.4 8.7 11.3 -0.9 3.7 0.2 9.5 6.6 3.31.90

Sawgrass 544,105,120 0.35 4.0 7.4 10.5 - - - 2.1 4.4 6.30.06

Russell 1000 Growth 5.5 11.8 16.7 -0.5 3.8 0.0
Advisory Research 354,932,871 0.34 5.8 10.6 17.3 -1.9 - - 0.4 1.9 9.30.06

EPOCH 410,036,096 0.45 6.2 10.8 16.8 -1.4 - - 2.8 1.9 9.30.06

Russell 3000 6.8 11.6 16.9 -2.0 2.7 2.2
AJO Partners 335,453,361 0.55 6.0 12.3 22.6 0.2 3.5 7.3 9.0 9.4 8.31.98

Wellington 345,004,260 0.45 7.7 15.7 26.0 1.8 6.0 8.5 10.0 7.6 8.31.98

Frontier Capital Management 395,778,196 0.55 6.1 14.7 22.9 2.3 8.7 - 8.6 7.7 5.31.02

Hotchkis & Wiley Mid Cap 363,421,650 0.50 11.2 16.4 34.2 7.4 4.0 - 12.3 10.3 7.31.02

Russell MidCap 6.9 13.1 25.5 1.1 4.7 6.5
Shapiro Capital Management 505,688,413 0.72 6.9 14.1 27.5 6.9 8.4 11.4 8.9 7.6 1.31.98

Tocqueville 468,887,984 0.66 8.2 14.3 25.2 1.7 5.5 - 9.0 8.3 9.30.00

Russell 2000 7.9 16.3 26.9 2.2 4.5 6.3
Franklin Park 49,118,215 - - - - - - - - - 9.30.08

S&P 500 + 4.0% 6.8 11.8 19.1 1.1 6.3 5.4
C it l G di 394 785 283 0 41 7 1 8 6 10 3 5 8 2 8 9 8 12 6 4 30 03Capital Guardian 394,785,283 0.41 7.1 8.6 10.3 -5.8 2.8 - 9.8 12.6 4.30.03

Causeway Capital 310,390,209 0.38 8.3 6.9 12.9 -4.3 4.0 - 11.5 10.8 4.30.03

Brandes 457,484,158 0.40 -6.0 4.1 4.5 -6.9 2.4 5.7 10.9 5.1 1.31.96

Thornburg 303,290,462 0.52 7.2 8.4 15.5 -3.2 - - 7.9 3.8 11.30.05

MSCI EAFE GD 8.1 6.7 8.2 -6.5 2.9 3.9
MSCI ACWI Ex US 7.8 7.2 11.2 -5.0 4.8 5.5

Hoisington 312,074,363 0.15 -4.3 -11.5 10.5 4.9 4.9 - 6.4 5.1 10.31.04

Loomis Sayles 612,154,002 0.15 -0.3 -0.5 11.1 10.7 9.2 7.0 7.1 6.2 7.31.99

Lord Abbett 607,415,797 0.17 -0.6 -0.8 8.4 7.9 7.0 - 6.2 5.1 10.31.04

Mackay Shields 602,021,991 0.21 -0.2 -0.1 9.6 8.0 7.0 - 6.2 5.1 10.31.04

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage I 91,383,890 0.25 0.0 9.6 50.4 - - - 8.9 6.4 5.31.2008

PIMCO Distressed Mortgage II 52,275,765 0.25 0.0 11.8 38.2 - - - 50.8 6.2 12.31.2008

Stephens 292,963,397 0.16 -1.0 -0.7 5.3 6.3 6.4 - 5.4 5.1 10.31.04
Barclays Aggregate -1.1 -1.3 6.5 5.9 5.8 5.8

Loomis Sayles High Yield 282,279,604 0.50 1.9 3.1 16.1 - - - 30.1 32.8 2.28.09

Lord Abbett High Yield 282,502,165 0.38 2.0 3.8 16.0 - - - 28.4 32.8 2.28.09

Mackay Shields High Yield 283,115,913 0.45 1.3 2.9 13.0 - - - 24.8 32.8 2.28.09

ML High Yield II 1.8 3.1 15.2 10.1 8.8 8.6

Total Fund 9,582,234,292 0.35 4.2 6.5 15.6 2.0 5.1 5.8 9.0 9.2 11.30.91

Allocation Index 4.8 7.3 14.4 0.8 4.5 5.2 9.2
Actuarial Assumption 0.6 1.9 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0 8.0

December, 2010 47



Oklahoma Teachers' Retirement System
Manager Status Summary
As of December 31, 2010

Manager % of Total Portfolio Mandate Status Reason - Date of Most Recent Change (term)

Domestic Equity 5
Goldman Sachs 6% Large Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Sawgrass 6% Large Cap Growth Equity On Alert Performance - December 2010 (June, 2011)
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Large Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Advisory Research 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance
EPOCH 4% All Cap Equity In Compliance

AJO Partners 4% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Frontier Capital Management 4% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance
Hotchkis & Wiley 4% Mid Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Wellington 4% Mid Cap Growth Equity In Compliance

Shapiro Capital Management 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance
Tocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In ComplianceTocqueville 5% Small Cap Value Equity In Compliance

Franklin Park 1% Private Equity In Compliance

International Equity
Brandes 5% International Value Equity In Compliance
Capital Guardian 4% International Growth Equity On Alert Performance - December 2010 (June 2011)
Causeway Capital 3% International Value Equity In Compliance
Thornburg 3% International Value Equity In Compliance

Fixed Income
Hoisington 3% Fixed Income In Compliance
Loomis Sayles 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Mackay Shields 6% Fixed Income In Compliance
Stephens 3% Fixed Income In Compliance

Loomis Sayles - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance
Lord Abbett - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income On Alert Personnel Changes - December 2010 (June 2011)
Mackay Shields - High Yield 3% High Yield Fixed Income In Compliance

December, 2010 48



REPORT OF LEGAL COUNSEL 
 

Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma 
January 26, 2011 

 

 
LITIGATION 

 
1. OTRS vs. Delphi Corp., Federal Class Action Litigation 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General. 
 
Status: OTRS and the State of Mississippi retirement fund were named co-lead plaintiffs. Pleadings were 
final in federal court, Detroit, Michigan. In September 2005, Delphi filed for Chapter 11 bankruptcy 
protection. Along with all other class action members in the federal civil action, OTRS was an unsecured 
creditor in the bankruptcy action. Delphi requested mediation for itself and certain officers and directors 
on July 23, 2007. A proposed settlement agreement was approved by OTRS trustees on August 22, 2007. 
The proposed settlement against Delphi was approved in the class action case on January 11, 2008, and 
the Bankruptcy Court approved the settlement and plan of confirmation on January 17, 2008. Hearings 
continue for Delphi to exit their bankruptcy court case. The Auditor’s Settlement became effective June 
26, 2008. A final settlement is pending. 
 
Status: Proof of Claim filed for OTRS; Awaiting funding of Delphi’s bankruptcy settlement. 
 

 

2. Lionel M. Raff, et al vs. The Teachers’ Retirement System of Oklahoma and Oklahoma State 
University, Class Action Petition 

Issues: Plaintiffs, Lionel M. Raff and Mark G. Rockley, on behalf of themselves and all others similarly 
situated, claim that for numerous years they have been employed as professors at OSU. The professors 
contributed to both TRS and to TIAACREF as a part of their retirement program. They allege OSU 
significantly reduced their contributions to TIAA. Further, they allege that TRS has through the years 
made misrepresentations, or ‘tricked’ the professors, regarding the low base retirement option and 
subsequent TRS calculations that determine retirement. The professors allege that salary caps imposed by 
TRS rules and statutes are arbitrary and capricious and in violation of due process and equal protection; 
and, further, such salary caps are a breach of contract between OSU, TRS and the plaintiff professors. 
 
Status: The case was filed in Oklahoma County District Court, October 4, 2001, Case No. CJ-2001-7651. 
The Attorney General’s office is providing legal representation to OSU and OTRS in this matter through 
senior litigation counsel, Assistant Attorney General, Scott Boughton. Scott has represented OTRS in 
complex litigation cases many times in the past. Motion for Summary Judgment by Defendants, OTRS 
and OSU, and a Motion To Certify Class by Plaintiffs, is pending before Judge Nancy L. Coats. 
Settlement discussions continue. The Court has taken under advisement the issue of dismissing OTRS and 
may rule on that issue separately from the legal issues regarding OSU. 
 
  

49



 
3. TRS vs. Connetics Securities Litigation, federal class action litigation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the 
state of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. In this case, the firm recommended that TRS join with other states and certain other 
state funds to pursue the Connetics case. 
 
TRS has been named lead plaintiff. A consolidated class action complaint was filed in United States 
District Court, Southern District of New York, on February 14, 2007. Connetics defendants filed a motion 
to transfer this case from New York to California. BLB&G filed a response to this motion. On May 23, 
2007, Judge Kram granted Connetics Defendants’ Motion to transfer venue to the United States District 
Court, Northern District of California. 
 
On June 28, 2007, BLB&G filed an amended consolidated class action complaint for violations of the 
Federal Securities Laws. Defendants filed a Motion to Dismiss and our response was filed on September 
17, 2007. On January 29, 2008, the Court dismissed the TRS complaint but granted leave to file an 
amended complaint. An amended complaint was filed on March 14, 2008. Dependants filed a motion to 
dismiss the amended complaint. TRS filed a response on June 20, 2008. On August 14, 2008, the Court 
dismissed some claims, but largely sustained the core claims in the amended complaint.  Discovery and 
depositions are ongoing. A settlement conference was held on March 2, 2009. On May 8, 2009, the court 
granted TRS’ motion for class certification. 
 
BLB&G prepared and filed a Motion for Preliminary Approval of Settlement (approved by TRS on June 
24, 2009) and for Permission to Notify the Class. Hearing on the motion is set for July 17, 2009. Court 
granted final approval of the settlement on October 9, 2009. 
 
Status: Claims Administrator Assigned. 
 

 
4. American Home Mortgage Investment Corporation 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue the 
American Home Mortgage case. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
September 26, 2007, and has joined with the Oklahoma Police Pension & Retirement System, to be 
named co-lead plaintiff. A hearing was held the week of January 21, 2008. On March 19, 2008, TRS and 
Police Pension were named lead plaintiffs. A mediation conference is was held in New York on January 
16, 2009, and a proposed settlement was approved by the Trustees on February 4, 2009, April 29, 2009, 
and May 27, 2009. Motion for Approval of Class Action Settlement filed January 6, 2010.  Court has 
approved settlements.  Claims deadline was March 1, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims processing pending. 
 

50



 
5. MBIA, INC. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
MBIA, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
January 23, 2008. TRS filed its motion for lead plaintiff status on March 11, 2008. The Court appointed 
TRS Lead Plaintiff on June 30, 2008. A complaint was filed on October 17, 2008. Defendants filed a 
Motion to Dismiss on March 17, 2009. TRS filed an Opposition to the Motion to Dismiss.  Hearing on 
Motion to Dismiss was held on March 5, 2010.  On March 31, 2010, the Court issued an opinion that 
substantially denied Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss.  MBIA filed a Motion to Dismiss and Second 
Amended Complaint, and on October 8, 2010, BLB&G filed its opposition. 
 
Status: Court response pending. 
 

 
6. MoneyGram International, Inc. 

Issues: OTRS is represented by securities counsel, Nix, Patterson& Roach, of Dangerfield, Texas. Nix, 
Patterson has previously been approved as class action securities counsel for the state of Oklahoma by the 
Oklahoma Attorney General.  TRS voted to seek lead plaintiff status at its April 2008 meeting. TRS filed 
its motion on May 27, 2008, and was named lead plaintiff. A complaint was filed on October 3, 2008. 
MoneyGram filed their motion to dismiss on January 13, 2009. TRS filed a response on February 9, 2009. 
Oral arguments were held on March 11, 2009. The Court denied the motion to dismiss on May 20, 2009. 
 
Nix, Patterson filed Lead Plaintiff Initial Disclosures on July 10, 2009. AG’s office assisted Nix, 
Patterson in compiling discovery responses. Nix, Patterson completed first discovery response - due July 
31, 2009. Brief in support of motion for Class Certification filed on August 21, 2009. Reply memorandum 
filed in support of motion for Class Action on January 22, 2010.  Mediation process began late January, 
2010.  Settlement approved by TRS on February 24, 2010.  The Court approved the settlement in all 
respects on June 17, 2010. 
 
Status: Claims filing period pending. 
 

 
7. Medtronic, Inc. 

Issues: TRS is represented by securities counsel, Bernstein, Litowitz, Berger & Grossman LLP (BLB&G) 
of New York, New York. BLB&G has previously been approved as a class action securities counsel for 
the State of Oklahoma by the Oklahoma Attorney General. From time to time, the law firm reviews stock 
losses and recommends to the Attorney General that legal action be taken to recover certain egregious 
state fund losses. To this case, the firm recommended that TRS pursue lead plaintiff status to pursue 
Medtronic, Inc. 
 
TRS trustees approved the recommendation of BLB&G to seek lead plaintiff status at its meeting on 
February 4, 2009, and to seek co-lead plaintiff status with Oklahoma Firefighters Pension Fund. Danske 
Investment Management Als, and Union Asset Management Holding AG on March 25, 2009. The court 

51



approved the co-lead plaintiffs on April 21, 2009. BLB&G filed an amended complaint August 21, 2009. 
BLB&G filed response to Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss on or about November 19, 2009.  On February 
3, 2010, Defendant’s Motion to Dismiss was substantially denied.  Early mediation was conducted on 
June 24-25. 
 
Status: Discovery ongoing. 

 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

There are no Administrative matters at this time. 

52



Client Services Dashboard

40%

50%

60%

70%

80%

90%

100%

400

2,400

4,400

6,400

8,400

10,400

201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012

Client Services

Clients Served - Counselors Success Rate

93%

94%

95%

96%

97%

98%

99%

4,000

5,000

6,000

7,000

8,000

9,000

10,000

201003 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012

Information Center Volume

SumOfServed AvgOfServed%

0.00

0.05

0.10

0.15

0.20

0.25

0.30

0.35

0.40

201003 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012

Average Answer Delay

4.40 

4.60 

4.80 

5.00 

5.20 

5.40 

5.60 

5.80 

6.00 

6.20 

201003 201004 201005 201006 201007 201008 201009 201010 201011 201012

MaxOfMax Answer Delay

53



 
 
 

 
Client Status Update Report 

 
January 13, 2011 

 
 

 
Regular Retirement 

Clients Recommended:                                                        246 
Monthly Pay:                                                                  $474,787.29 
 
 

 
Disability Retirement 

Clients Recommended for Regular Disability                                                           6    
Clients Recommended for Social Security Disability              2 
Clients Not Recommended for Disability Retirement              0 
 
 

 
Retirement Payroll Termination 

Payroll Changes                                                                              $96,733.78  
Deceased                                                                                                                               0 
Retirement Cancelled                   0 
Return To Teaching                                  0 

54



Board Meeting January 26, 2011

Cash Basis December 2009 December 2010

Monthly Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $27,313,012.30 $19,462,599.07 ($7,850,413.23) -28.74%

Employer Contributions 36,301,521.48 30,198,473.46 (6,103,048.02) -16.81%

State Revenue 16,982,894.81 17,660,766.05 677,871.24 3.99%

Total Retirement Receipts 80,597,428.59 67,321,838.58 (13,275,590.01) -16.47%

Monthly Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 73,650,386.71 78,318,213.72 4,667,827.01 6.34%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 2,768,415.29 4,148,870.26 1,380,454.97 49.86%
Total Benefit Payments 76,418,802.00 82,467,083.98 6,048,281.98 7.91%

Net (Receipts - Payments) $4,178,626.59 ($15,145,245.40) ($19,323,871.99) -462.45%

Year to Date Year to Date

Year to Date Contributions: Fiscal Year 2010 Fiscal Year 2011 $ Change % Change

Member Deposits $142,831,382.60 $117,165,892.20 ($25,665,490.40) -17.97%

Employer Contributions 185,178,379.34 180,577,813.16 (4,600,566.18) -2.48%

State Revenue 115,446,449.35 120,738,921.89 5,292,472.54 4.58%

Total Retirement Receipts 443,456,211.29 418,482,627.25 (24,973,584.04) -5.63%

Year to Date Distributions:

Retirement Benefits 453,584,399.57 489,497,369.88 35,912,970.31 7.92%

Withdrawals and Death Benefits 22,749,386.86 26,508,833.69 3,759,446.83 16.53%

Total Benefit Payments 476,333,786.43 516,006,203.57 39,672,417.14 8.33%

Net (Receipts - Payments) ($32,877,575.14) ($97,523,576.32) ($64,646,001.18) 196.63%

Client Status Update Report - Finance Division

December 31, 2010

55



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT AS PROVIDED BY 
 70 O.S. 17-105 SOCIAL SECURITY DISABILITY 

JANUARY 13, 2011     
      

 
    RETIREMENT  SSA EFFECTIVE  RETIREMENT 
MEMBER NAME   NUMBER       DATE                  DATE    

 
1.   REGINA L BARNETT     08//2010  January 2011 
  
2. RAYMOND CELESKI     12/2010  January 2011 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JANUARY 13, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                                   _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                        DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

HB 2392 EFFECTIVE 9/1/94 MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2011 
 56



     
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT NOT RECOMMENDED 
 JANUARY 13, 2011     
 
   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS   SEX/AGE   DATE OF BIRTH    

 
NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                             JANUARY 13, 2011 
        ________________________________________________________                                                            ________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2011 
 57



  
 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RE-EVALUATED 
 JANUARY 13, 2011     
 
   

 
RETIREMENT MEMBER NAME      SEX/AGE      DATE OF BIRTH   COMMENTS  
NUMBER    

 
 NONE 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                                            JANUARY 13, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                         ________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2011 
 58



  
  
 MEDICAL BOARD REPORT 
 JANUAURY 13, 2011      
 
 
The Medical Board of the Teachers' Retirement System of Oklahoma met in the Board Room of the Teachers' Retirement 
System, located in the Oliver Hodge Building, 2500 North Lincoln Boulevard, 5th

 
 floor, Oklahoma City, Oklahoma 73105. 

BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: 
George R. Jay, M.D. 
Dathan Jay, M.D. 
Joseph Harroz, M.D. 
 
OTHERS PRESENT: 
Anthony W Gilliard, Retirement Planning Consultant  
 
The following member’s applications for Disability Retirement were presented and the Medical Board's action is noted beneath 
each name:   

 
MEMBER NAME/COMMENTS        SEX/AGE    

 
1.   CHELYN A BARNEY                  F-57 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
2.   DACIA GUFFY          F-41 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
3. DWAYNE MILLER                  M-60 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
4.   JAMES OSBAN          F-58 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
5. LYDIA SANCHEZ                  F-50 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
6.   JERRY W STUDEBAKER         M-54 
 DISABILITY RETIREMENT RECOMMENDED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
                     JANUARY 13, 2011 
        _______________________________________________________                                                    _________________________ 
       RETIREMENT PLANNING CONSULTANT                           DATE PREPARED 
 
 
 

MEDICAL BOARD MEETING JANUARY 13, 2011 
 

59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



Board Meeting January 26, 2011

Chart I

FY-2010 Actual FY-2011 Actual

Income Source December 2009 December 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 9,922,835.21 11,160,989.08 1,238,153.87 12.5%

Corporate Income Tax 1,163,056.51 1,997,975.89 834,919.38 71.8%

Sales Tax 8,118,529.17 8,683,488.63 564,959.46 7.0%

Use Tax 646,639.39 837,198.75 190,559.36 29.5%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 133,188.89 154,016.79 20,827.90 15.6%

Special License Plates 215.05 234.60 19.55 9.1%

Lottery 816,109.75 769,409.25 (46,700.50) -5.7%

Total Income Source 20,800,573.97 23,603,312.99 2,802,739.02 13.5%

FY-2010 Actual FY-2011 Actual

Income Source Thru December 2009 Thru December 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 68,947,790.35 58,956,589.48 (9,991,200.87) -14.5%

Corporate Income Tax 5,106,730.78 5,625,331.62 518,600.84 10.2%

Sales Tax 52,961,420.14 49,520,611.20 (3,440,808.94) -6.5%

Use Tax 4,393,819.67 4,318,862.78 (74,956.89) -1.7%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 878,710.12 837,221.42 (41,488.70) -4.7%

Special License Plates 2,991.15 2,267.80 (723.35) -24.2%

Lottery 1,710,064.90 1,538,818.50 (171,246.40) -10.0%

Total Income Source 134,001,527.11 120,799,702.80 (13,201,824.31) -9.9%

Variance From Prior Year

Dedicated Revenue Comparisons With Prior Year

Monthly Comparison Summary December 2010

Variance From Prior Year

6 Months Year to Date Summary December 2010

76



Board Meeting January 26, 2011

Chart II

FY-2011 Estimate FY-2011 Actual

Income Source December 2010 December 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 8,898,109.49 11,160,989.08 2,262,879.59 25.4%

Corporate Income Tax 948,039.44 1,997,975.89 1,049,936.45 110.7%

Sales Tax 7,043,954.21 8,683,488.63 1,639,534.42 23.3%

Use Tax 543,022.87 837,198.75 294,175.88 54.2%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 248,637.01 154,016.79 (94,620.22) -38.1%

Special License Plates 234.60 234.60 0.00 0.0%

Lottery 751,909.25 769,409.25 17,500.00 0.0%

Total Income Source 18,433,906.88 23,603,312.99 5,169,406.11 28.0%

FY-2011 Estimate FY-2011 Actual

Income Source Thru December 2010 Thru December 2010 $ %

Individual Income Tax 43,456,083.27 58,956,589.48 15,500,506.21 35.7%

Corporate Income Tax 3,130,924.92 5,625,331.62 2,494,406.70 79.7%

Sales Tax 39,204,183.01 49,520,611.20 10,316,428.19 26.3%

Use Tax 2,973,865.19 4,318,862.78 1,344,997.59 45.2%

Cigarette/Tobacco Tax 1,455,433.33 837,221.42 (618,211.91) -42.5%

Special License Plates 2,267.80 2,267.80 0.00 0.0%

Lottery 1,503,818.50 1,538,818.50 35,000.00 2.3%

Total Income Source 91,726,576.04 120,799,702.80 29,073,126.76 31.7%

Variance From Estimate

Dedicated Revenue Comparisons With Estimate

Monthly Comparison Summary December 2010

Variance From Estimate

6 Months Year to Date Summary December 2010

77



             6 Month YTD 6 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2010 FY 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Actual Expenses Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 1,232,502 1,117,783 (114,719) -9.3%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 569,067 557,854 (11,213) -2.0%

Subtotal Personal Services 1,801,569 1,675,637 (125,932) -7.0%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 7,661,294 7,876,408 215,114 2.8%
Investment Consultant Expenses 396,097 351,000 (45,097) -11.4%
Investment Custodian Expenses 0 0 0 ~
Pension Commission Expenses 15,181 12,625 (2,556) -16.8%
   Investment Related Expenses 8,072,572 8,240,033 167,461 2.1%
Legal Services - Attorney General 24,791 25,666 875 3.5%
Legal Services - Special Projects 11,979 6,986 (4,993) -41.7%
Administrative Hearings 0 0 0 ~
Actuarial Services 34,980 66,320 31,340 89.6%
Auditing Services 44,800 44,800 0 0.0%
Medical Hearings 4,800 4,500 (300) -6.3%
Miscellaneous Services 8,805 63,285 54,480 618.7%

Subtotal Professional Services 130,155 211,557 81,402 62.5%
Subtotal Investment and Professional Services 8,202,727 8,451,590 248,863 3.0%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 41,176 40,380 (796) -1.9%
Employee Travel Expenses 30,578 29,051 (1,527) -5.0%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 71,754 69,431 (2,323) -3.2%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 199,418 114,088 (85,330) -42.8%
Rent Expenses 99,658 93,983 (5,675) -5.7%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 6,574 1,171 (5,403) -82.2%
Specialized Supplies and Material Expenses 4,047 3,627 (420) -10.4%
Office Supplies and Materials Expenses 8,490 15,792 7,302 86.0%
Office Furniture & Equipment Expenses 3,718 2,026 (1,692) -45.5%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 321,905 230,687 (91,218) -28.3%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 11,000 350,141 339,141 3083.1%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 90 130 40 44.4%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 18,208 21,968 3,760 20.7%
Rent Expenses 3,863 2,188 (1,675) -43.4%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 11,911 7,020 (4,891) -41.1%
Office Supplies and Materials Expenses 5,999 8,342 2,343 39.1%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 5,099 5,062 (37) -0.7%

Subtotal Information Technology Expenses 56,170 394,850 338,680 603.0%
  

Total Expenses 10,454,125 10,822,195 368,070 3.5%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 8,072,572 8,240,033 167,461 2.1%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 56,170 394,850 338,680 603.0%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 2,325,383 2,187,312 (138,071) -5.9%

Board Meeting January 26, 2011
Chart I

FY 2010 and FY 2011 Actual Expenses
6 Month Year to Date Comparison

78



             6 Month YTD 6 Month YTD Increase Increase
                                FY 2011 FY 2011 (Decrease) (Decrease)

Object of Expenditure Budget Actual Expenses Amount Percentage
Personal Services

Salary and Longevity Pay Expenses 1,254,026 1,117,783 (136,243) -12.2%
Taxes, Benefits, and Other Expenses 640,123 557,854 (82,269) -14.7%

Subtotal Personal Services 1,894,149 1,675,637 (218,512) -13.0%
Professional Services

Investment Manager Expenses 11,460,056 7,876,408 (3,583,648) -45.5%
Investment Consultant Expenses 351,000 351,000 0 0.0%
Investment Custodian Expenses 750,000 0 (750,000) ~
Pension Commission Expenses 30,000 12,625 (17,375) -137.6%

Subtotal Investment Expenses 12,591,056 8,240,033 (4,351,023) -52.8%
Legal Services - Special Projects 30,000 25,666 (4,334) -16.9%
Legal Services - Attorney General 27,500 6,986 (20,514) -293.6%
Administrative Hearings 500 0 (500) ~
Auditing Services 22,500 44,800 22,300 49.8%
Actuarial Services 62,500 66,320 3,820 5.8%
Medical Hearings 10,000 4,500 (5,500) -122.2%
Miscellaneous Services 57,000 63,285 6,285 9.9%

Subtotal Professional Services 210,000 211,557 1,557 0.7%
Subtotal Investment and Professional Services 12,801,056 8,451,590 (4,349,466) -51.5%

Travel and Per Diem Expenses
Non-Employee Travel Expenses 39,000 40,380 1,380 3.4%
Employee Travel Expenses 36,950 29,051 (7,899) -27.2%

Subtotal Travel and Per Diem Expenses 75,950 69,431 (6,519) -9.4%
Administrative Expenses

Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 302,317 114,088 (188,229) -165.0%
Rent Expenses 102,250 93,983 (8,267) -8.8%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 10,750 1,171 (9,579) -818.0%
Specialized Supplies and Material Expenses 4,000 3,627 (373) -10.3%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 22,206 15,792 (6,414) -40.6%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 68,900 2,026 (66,874) -3300.8%

Subtotal Administrative Expenses 510,423 230,687 (279,736) -121.3%
Information Technology Expenses

Professional Services 765,000 350,141 (414,859) -118.5%
Travel and Per Diem Expenses 22,500 130 (22,370) -17207.7%
Miscellaneous Administrative Expenses 20,000 21,968 1,968 9.0%
Rent Expenses 25,000 2,188 (22,812) -1042.6%
Maintenance and Repair Expenses 31,250 7,020 (24,230) -345.2%
Office Supplies and Material Expenses 17,500 8,342 (9,158) -109.8%
Office Furniture and Equipment Expenses 26,500 5,061 (21,439) -423.6%

Subtotal Information Technology Expenses 907,750 394,850 (512,900) -129.9%
 

Total Expenses 16,189,327 10,822,195 (5,367,132) -49.6%
Totals Investment Expenses Only 12,591,056 8,240,033 (4,351,023) -52.8%
Totals Information Technology Capital Expenses Only 907,750 394,850 (512,900) -129.9%
Totals ex Investment and IT Capital Expenses 2,690,521 2,187,312 (503,209) -23.0%

Board Meeting January 26, 2011
Chart II

FY 2011 Budget to Actual Expenses
6 Month Year to Date Comparison

79


	Jan 2011 Agenda
	Dec 2010 Minutes
	Manager Presentation_1_11
	Monthly Investment Analysis
	Portfolio Returns
	Portfolio Upsilon
	Manager Upsilon*
	Portfolio Statistics

	List of Candidates
	IPS Jan 2011
	MLP Final Review
	GWG Jan 2011 Report
	Jan 2011 Legal Report
	Dashboard Jan11
	Client Status Report 01-2011
	Client Status Update
	SSD Report January 2011
	NOT-RCMN January 2011
	Re-Eval January 2011
	MB Report January 2011
	Jan 2011 Recs for Ret
	Jan 2011 Term Rpt
	Dedicated Revenue
	BudgettoActualStatementBoard2011ChartI
	2011 06

	BudgettoActualStatementBoard2011ChartII
	2011 06




